

STEWARDSHIP MINISTRY TEAM

MEETING MINUTES

May 18, 2021

*via Zoom*

I. **WELCOME**

- a. **Attending:** John Stafford, Steve Mahoney, K'Lynn Lynn, Mike Krapfl, Bobby LeBlanc, Russ Scott, Holly Carter, Amber Upah. **Guest:** Emily Klaus

II. **PRAYER**

- a. John Stafford provided a prayer to begin the meeting

III. **APPROVE MINUTES** – minutes of previous meeting were approved

IV. **OLD BUSINESS**

- a. NEW GIVING PLATFORM – REALM system up and running. Our quick turnaround with video and print information went very well. Bobby reported that registration is slow – may need a supplemental push for promoting the system. Possibly a mailing to parishioner's homes.
- b. With the departure of Joe & Jen Weyers, Faith Formation committee is not planning a parish get together so there is not an event we can assist with at this time.
- c. Need a representative from Stewardship Ministry Team to attend Parish Council meetings (ex-officio) starting in July. Steve and Mike agreed to consider. John will do if he can step down as chair. Decision will be made at June meeting.

V. **NEW BUSINESS**

- a. Emily Klaus joined the meeting. "How do we connect the Stewardship message with our students?"
- Do we invite 1 or 2 students to join Stewardship Committee?  
Campus Ministry could help discern potential students that would embrace attending and participating in Stewardship.  
Emily will speak with Fr Kyle about this and will hopefully provide 1-2 names that could join us starting in August.
- b. One more thing for 2021 – What's are next 1 more thing going forward?
- i. How do we get more residents to register on REALM this summer. We want to get as many registered as possible before August when the students come back and we need to get them all registered.
- ii. Can we do name tag Sunday in June? We need to start rebuilding community. John will speak with Fr. Kyle and report back.
- iii. Suggestion for Kona Ice Truck after Masses one weekend or donuts after Mass in the parking lot. Need to get pricing and a weekend to conduct an event. John will speak with Fr. Kyle and report back.

VI. **MEMBERSHIP**

- a. Amber Upah and Mike Krapfl have joined the Stewardship Ministry Team. Welcome to them both and we look forward to their ideas and enthusiasm for Stewardship.

VII. **NEXT MEETING**

- a. Next Meeting: **June 15, 2021**, 6:30pm on Zoom

VIII. **ADJOURN** 7:30 pm